
 

 

September 25, 2018 

 

 

To: Perspective Bidders 

Subject: Addendum Two: Clarification to ICT#1 

Project: University Dr Bike/Ped Construction Contract (EB-5514/SW-39) 

 

I. In the General Provisions section the Intermediate Contract Time (ICT) Number 1 does permit work at 
night on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday; however, per this addendum “There will be no 
night or Sunday work on the project”. Please note that this addendum clarifies the provisions of ICT #1 
and no night work will be allowed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

David Cates, PE 

Project Manager (Public Works Department) 

 

 

 


